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December 22, 2008

MEMORANDUM
TO: Montgomery County Planning Board
VIA: Glenn Kreger, Acting Chief y/k

Vision Division .

\
Bill Barron, Team Leader
South Central Transit Tea:

Vision Division j

FROM: Piera Weiss,Ql\l/I}aster Planner (301.495.4728)
South Central Transit Team
Vision Division

\Xéﬁkosi Yearwood, Senior Planner (301.495.1332)
South Central Transit Team
Vision Division

SUBJECT: Public Hearing — White Flint Sector Plan Amendment to the Approved and
Adopted 1992 North Bethesda/Garrett Park Master Plan

The Planning Board will hold a public hearing on the White Flint Sector Plan Amendment to the
Approved and Adopted 1992 North Bethesda/Garrett Park Master Plan on January 12, 2009.
This hearing offers an opportunity for the Planning Board to hear public testimony on the Plan’s
recommendations including land use, transportation, public facilities, zoning and implementation
for the 430-acre sector plan area. The Public Hearing testimony will become part of a formal
record and will be discussed at subsequent Planning Board worksessions on the Sector Plan
Amendment. The public hearing record will be kept open until a date to be set by the Board at
the hearing.

Copies of the Plan are available at local libraries and can also be viewed on line at:
http://www.mc-mncppe.org/planning/community/whiteflint.
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